
From: DEQ-LogLetter
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 10:21 AM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Manning, Peter (AG); Hart, Nancy (AG)
Subject: DIR00177 Tallman / Petition for Emergency Action under the Safe Drinking Water Act to Abate the Imminent and Substantial Endangerment to Flint, Michigan Residents
Attachments: EXE 15 DIR00177I Tallman.pdf
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Assigned to EXE (Jim Sygo)

Note: Jim Sygo to discuss with AG's office and ODWMA. Disc w/exhibits went to Sygo.

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:24 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Comment sought on Rep. Phelps Files Suit Against State of Michigan, City of Flint
Attachments: Phelps_Verified FOIA Complaint.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

FYI, attached is the Complaint.

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 7:38 AM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Comment sought on Rep. Phelps Files Suit Against State of Michigan, City of Flint

Karen-
 Can you help Brad and Dan on what documents were provided to Phelps? From both ODWMA and EXE?
 Thanks,
 Maggie

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 9:35 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Comment sought on Rep. Phelps Files Suit Against State of Michigan, City of Flint

Need you on this. Probably will help to have copies of whatever we shared and I want to be sure I know what I know. Thanks.

b

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wurfel, Sara (GOV)" <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
To: "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov>, "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>, "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>, "Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)" <TommasuloK@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Comment sought on Rep. Phelps Files Suit Against State of Michigan, City of Flint

Need to make sure I understand the full background and story on this.

From: Gary Ridley [<mailto:GRIDLEY@mlive.com>]
 Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 1:39 PM
 To: Bitely, Andrea (AG) <BitelyA@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV)